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William Kelly

From: Tapel Cafer <Tapel_Cafer@ajg.com.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 31 October 2018 7:34 AM

To: William Kelly

Subject: FW: 2018 Taxation Package - Richmus Unit Trust [For Signing]

Attachments: - Appendix A (James St).pdf; Richmus Unit Trust - Financial Report.pdf; Trustee 

Declaration.pdf

Hi Mate, 

 

Please find attached.  Thanks 

 

Kind Regards, 

 

Tapel Cafer   Executive General Manager of Advice 

Gallagher Benefit Services 

 

T: 1300 850 757 

E: Tapel_Cafer@ajg.com.au 

www.ajg.com.au 

www.completefinancialbalance.com.au 

 

Suites 14-18 | Level 3 | 17 Bowen Bridge Road | Herston QLD 4006

 

 

 

Part of the Gallagher group of companies 

ABN 83 105 701 871 | Corp Rep No: 253569 

Corporate Authorised Representative of 

Gallagher Benefit Services Pty Ltd 

ABN 49 611 343 803 | AFSL No 488001 

 

This email message, including any attachment(s), is intended only for the named recipient(s) and may contain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged information. 

Unauthorised individuals or entities are not permitted access to this information. Any dissemination, distribution, disclosure, or copying of this information is unauthorised and 

strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please advise the sender by reply email, and delete this message and any attachments. If you wish to no longer 

receive emails please unsubscribe here. 

 

From: Bradley Conn [mailto:B.Conn@businessdepot.com.au]  

Sent: Tuesday, 30 October 2018 3:08 PM 

To: Tapel Cafer <Tapel_Cafer@ajg.com.au> 

Cc: Graham Campbell <Graham_Campbell@ajg.com.au> 

Subject: Re: 2018 Taxation Package - Richmus Unit Trust [For Signing] 

 

Hey Tapel, 
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2018 Trust tax return 

 

Thank you for your instructions to prepare the Trust’s tax return this year. 

 

We have completed the return and now attach the following documents for you review: 

 

•             2018 financial report The Richmus Unit Trust; 

•             Trustee declaration – [To be signed and returned]; 

•             Appendix A as required by our professional accounting standards regarding record keeping requirements and 

responsibilities; 

 

You will shortly receive a separate email with a link requesting your electronic signature. 

 

This portal will allow you access to securely review, electronically sign and download a copy of the 2018 income tax 

return via the ‘Review Document’ link. 

 

Please contact us on 07 3193 3000 if you have any queries. 

Regards 

Bradley Conn 

Director  

Connect with me on LinkedIn and Twitter 

 

[t] 07 3193 3000 [d] 07 3193 3003 

Level 1, 27 James Street, Fortitude Valley,  4006 | PO Box 391, Fortitude Valley, QLD 4006 

businessdepot.com.au | |  

 

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation. © businessDEPOT 2014. TERMS  | PRIVACY 
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This email message and enclosures are confidential, may contain privileged information and are intended solely for the named addressee(s). If you receive this 
email in error, please notify the sender by return email and delete all copies of this message from your computer network. Any unauthorised review, use, 
disclosure, copying, distribution or publication of this message and enclosures is prohibited. Any views expressed in this communication are those of the individual 
sender, except where the sender specifically states them to be the views of businessDEPOT. Except as required at law, businessDEPOT does not represent, 
warrant and/or guarantee that the integrity of this communication has been maintained nor that the communication is free of errors, virus, interception or 
interference. 


